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NOTICES OF MOTIONS AND QUESTIONS

Mr. Robichaud—On Monday next—Inquiry of Ministry—(No. 48)—1. 
Was there a decrease in the production of coal in Nova Scotia in 1959 as com­
pared with 1958 and 1957?

2. If so, by what amount?
3. Was there a decrease in the production of coal in New Brunswick in 

1959 as compared with 1958 and 1957?
4. If so, by what amount?

Mr. Robichaud—On Monday next—Inquiry of Ministry—(No. 49)—1. 
What is the number of unemployed applicants for each employment service 
office in Nova Scotia and New Brunswick, for the most recent date for which 
such data is available?

2. What is the number of persons receiving unemployment insurance 
benefits for each employment service office in Nova Scotia and New Bruns­
wick, for the most recent date for which such data is available?

Mr. Robichaud—On Monday next—Inquiry of Ministry—(No. 50)—What 
was the amount remaining in the Unemployment Insurance Fund on December 
31, 1955-56-57-58 and 1959?

Mr. Robichaud—On Monday next—Inquiry of Ministry—(No. 51)—1. 
Were tenders called for the construction of the Federal Building at Campbell- 
ton, New Brunswick?

2. If so: (a) What was the amount of the lowest tender? (b) To whom 
was the contract awarded, and at what amount? (c) Has work been started 
and at what date?

3. Is the contractor proceeding with the work on the understanding of 
the original amount of his tender, or has any adjustment been made extending 
the original amount of the tender?

4. If so, what is the additional amount awarded to the contractor involved?

Mr. Dupuis—On Monday next—Inquiry of Ministry—(No. 52)—1. Have 
public tenders been called for the supply of oil to be used in heating the Fort 
Lennox building at Ile-aux-Noix, Quebec?

2. If so, (a) Who submitted tenders and what was the amount of each? 
(b) To whom was the contract awarded, for what amount and for what time?

Mr. Robichaud*—On Monday next—Address—(No. 8)—For a copy of 
all correspondence exchanged between the Right Honourable the Prime Min­
ister, the Minister of Justice, the Royal Canadian Mounted Police and the 
Government of the Province of New Brunswick or any other person in con­
nection with a raid by the Royal Canadian Mounted Police on the Vista Bay 
Club at Bathurst, New Brunswick, on October 29, 1959.


